

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE 1 - FINANCE

The Club is a non-profit organization. All fees and other monies received will be spent carrying out the stated objectives of the Club. The dues and fiscal year shall be set by the Executive Committee. The Club shall be empowered to participate in fund raising activities.

The expenditure of the Club's funds must be approved by a majority of the Executive Committee. A record of expenditures, substantiated by receipts, shall be maintained by the Secretary/Treasurer. Annual reports will be rendered to the members.

ARTICLE 2 - ELECTIONS

Election of Club officers shall be held annually. The President shall appoint a Nominating Committee composed of three members. The Nominating Committee shall prepare a single slate of officers, and obtain the agreement from the nominees to serve if elected. The Nominating Committee Chairman shall present the slate at the annual meeting. Additional nominations may be made from the floor by any member in good standing.

No officer may be re-elected to the same post for more than two consecutive years.

Only members in good standing, those with dues paid up, will be eligible to vote. All members of a family may vote, provided they are in attendance at the election.

ARTICLE 3 - DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Duties of the President shall be: To preside at all Club meetings and Executive Committee meetings; to appoint chairmen of all committees; to act as Club spokesman; to supervise and keep in touch with all Club activities.

Duties of the 1st Vice President shall be: to assume the duties of the President in his absence; to act as a Club Director on the Executive Committee; and to oversee Club programs.

Duties of the 2nd Vice President shall be: to oversee committees; to act as a Club Director on the Executive Committee; and to oversee Club activities.

Duties of the Secretary/Treasurer shall be: to keep records of the minutes of all meetings and events; to conduct correspondence of the Club which must be approved and signed by the President or 1st Vice President; to prepare ballots for elections; to maintain financial records of the Club, keeping custody thereof; and to act as a Club Director on the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE 4 - DUTIES OF COMMITTEES

The activities of Club committees shall be determined by the Executive Committee. The activities decided upon shall thereafter be carried out by the committee chairman and members appointed by the chairman to the respective committees.

Standing committee chairmen shall periodically prepare reports of activities and progress for presentation to the Executive Committee or to the membership of the Club, and act as Club Director on the Executive Committee

ARTICLE 5 - QUORUM

A Quorum of the membership for the purpose of conducting Club business shall consist of not less than one-third of the membership.

ARTICLE 6 - DISSOLUTION

In the event of dissolution, the funds in the treasury, after all creditors have been paid, shall be disbursed to educational organizations which qualify under Section 501(c)3 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 and its Regulations.